From: Matthew_ogorman@health.gov.ie

To: Eithne Mccann

Subject: Fw: VC with Minister Harris and NHI
Date: Tuesday 12 May 2020 13:44:32

Hi Eithne

| understand that we are not asking HIQA to partake in today's NHI meeting but it would be no hard for ye to have the time and details of the
meeting just in case

Cheers

Matthew

Matthew O'Gorman

Private Secretary

Minister Harris' Private Office
An Roinn Slainte

Department of Health

Bloc 1, Plaza Miesach, 50 - 58 Sraid Bhagéid iochtarach, Baile Atha Cliath, D02 XW14
Block 1, Miesian Plaza, 50 - 58 Lower Baggot Street, Dublin, D02 XW14

T +353 (0)1 635 4149

M +353 87 699 3579
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----- Forwarded by Matthew O'Gorman/SLAINTE on 12/05/2020 13:43 -----

VC with Minister Harris and NHI
Tue 12/05/2020 16:00 - 17:00

Attendance isfor Matthew O'Gorman

Chair Jennifer Lyons/SLAINTE

Sent by: Jennifer Lyons <Jennifer_Lyons@health.gov.ie>
No Location Information

Simon H/SLAINTE, Sarah Bardon/SLAINTE, Joanne Lonergan/SLAINTE, Matthew O'Gorman/SLAINTE, Kathleen MacLellan/SLAINTE, Niall Redmond/SLAINTE, Tanya
Required: King/SLAINTE, Padraig Kelly/SLAINTE, mary@killurebridge.com, tdaly@nhi.ie, seamus@bscc.ie, David Walsh, liam.sloyan@ntpf.ie, vicky@eskerlodgenursinghome.ie,
albert@belmontcare.ie
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